DQ) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . 0}9 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
o --gUNTY OF YORK > _
+ STATEVS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~ 2014GS4603509a
DONQUAVIOUS DASHON DAVIS .- . - AIW: 2014A4620305006
AKA: CERT;HK;  TRIVE (ake gt Offense: 06/29/2014
Race: Black . Sex: M _ L Age ) S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490
DOB: _ A T SSH: ¢ ggirsin Jg  py GCDRCode #: 0549
Address: o St
City, State. 7in: LT SENTENCESHEET |
DL# . SID# $C02063739 - DAVILLH AMILIQH 5\ '

*CDL Yes [1 No 00 CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes (J 51 ?1% C@&NTOYUR ‘ " ""7 1y 25 %ﬁ
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendarit wﬁ'xo was I§ %ONVIC TE

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

X NON-VIOLENT  [1 VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS S G%@Peals O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 00 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (O Negotiated Sentence, commendation by the State.
AW i

</ _ 5118 r/)yz‘/‘fi/é&@ 66593
Willy pson, Deputy S6licitor SC Bar # Déféndant Attorhey for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [ County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/monthsgye O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ce standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. /
[ CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 (3 / S

[<~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and applled by the State
Department of Corrections. 547" é/a;)L(J
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry*of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION: {1 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing - (]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) b Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lm pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o\6
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 6 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge: MC m
~ Judge Bar ID: %:ZY&“ Judge Code: AOHG

OeDn o Sentence Date: 153

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter: _\\&N\p ,
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN ‘THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
¥ eGUNTY OF YORK
§) STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE# 2014GS4603509
DONOUAVIOUS DASHON fDArVIﬁ & W‘WT \ P A/W: 2014A4620304997
AKA: - Date of Offense: 06/29/2014
Race: Black- - Sex: M BSE 28 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: - SS#: ="' " 1 CDR Code #: 0116
Address: D \» L T
City, State. Zip: : JEVA Vol SENTEN
DL# SID# sc0206373’§LER“\ U LD\‘J% C s
*CDL Yes [ No O CMV Yes [1 No (1 Hazmat Yos@HRo'Tr 2 o\
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Voluntary Manslaughter
In violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217

O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS X §17-25-45
E/ (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act) I

The charge is: [d Asindicted, Lesser Included Offense,  Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. Z?‘z AL (def’s initials)

Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, €co endatlon by the State.

ATTEST;-

65118 "k?;@ ;J/ Gz \ (7 66593

SC Bar # Defendant Attorndy fof DeferW . SC Bar #

Willy ThomgSon,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [@~State Department of Corrections 1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __~ 5 ad days/monthsr O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that uporti€ service of __ days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Sgrvice standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. :

& CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: j / ¢

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §2’1-13-4Q/to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 717 J Q@

[1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Clilld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: 0O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
"“Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0] pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)Y(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 3 6
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(]J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ g - §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probatio
 TOTAL $ i %K) ! %————,
Presiding Judge: # K
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: BM\\ (‘& \Am}\ %’a ) Judge Bar ID: ; G’ / Judge Code: QOYU%S

Court Reporter: NQUW‘XM Naln 2y Sentence Date: =7 -4 3 -1

QAL AT /AN IANT AN




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ? IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK N

STATE VS. ‘ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4603510
DONQUAVIOUS DASHON DAVIS A/W: Direct Indictment

AKA: CFRTIE 9 oBa ey N nd ¥y Py Date of Offense: 06/29/2014

Race: Black Sex: M_ ' Agf}20 - 7 S.C. Code §: 16-11-0311

DOB: 1004 SS#: - . i ey & 1 3 28 CDR Code #: 0079

Address: __ Ui jUt l 7 H o e I

City, State, Zip: . 1 ; SR ( N T RTI T .

DL# , SID# sc020637f§AV DHAFIL IO

*CDL Yes U No 1 CMV Yes TJ No O Hazmat% {%6‘( F LO}J%T

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the é"l’lg V—Egg “ [ CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Burglary, First Degree
In violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. __ (def’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, Rg¢commendation by the State.
65118 }Lf/f@c/%ﬁ« ) 66593

SC Bar # Defendant Aeromey fok De D@dant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [-State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of i‘l (7 days/months, @ or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

O CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 377

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) h Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - $ &6
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ A during probation.

TOTAL $jm i
‘ ‘ . Presiding Judge) f m—é

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  { ¢ 3 el ey TN Judge Bar ID: F Judge Codé: M_
Court Reporter:  yuDdeaned o, Y oaln Oy Sentence Date: N1-13-S
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA" '} il INDICTMENT
EJ Lrl'lfP'iH/G’ 28
COUNTY OF YORK 2l 5
Dﬁf‘v’sd 4 A JULTU i
CLERr\ DE: COURT

At a Court of General Sesyi@isl @c{ﬁﬂé Aed SB November 6, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

COUNT 1 — MURDER
Donquavious Dashon Davis did in York County on or about June 29,
2014, feloniously, willfully and with malice aforethought, kill one Santario
McCoy by means of shooting him and Santario McCoy died as a result
thereof, all in violation of Section 16-3-10, Code of Laws of South Carolina
(1976), as amended. The Murder occurred at or near 432 Baker Street in
the City of Rock Hill, South Carolina.

COUNT 2 - POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
Doanavious Dashon Davis did on or about June 29, 2014, possess a
firearm while committing the violent crime of murder in York County, South
Carolina, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South

Carolina, (1976), as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

U e

£ DEPUTY sefiCITOR

made and provided.

R



WITNESSES

RHPD / Haire

DOCKET NO. 2014-Gs46. 0 3509

2014-GS46- 03 50 qa—

The State of South Carolina
County of York

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COUNT 1 L "’20%42\4620304997

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NOVEMBER 6, TERM 2014

f'

COUNT 2 2014A4620305006

o cr:
U SN
w0 \ .
' Yoaooo 0 X

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE

VS.

DONQUAVIOUS DASHON DAVIS

TRUE BILL

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

COUNT 1 - MURDER
SC Code: § 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116

COUNT 2 — POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION

OF A VIOLENT CRIME
SC Code: 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

/"’7,&'/,7
. A/éu«(«///} gt/ i
Defendant

| Danouavions Qasdea Javis
herebyrappear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to ‘

V/m?ézw//m;%z% Zepr apd
/

(B55e55/09 of o Lorcors @f;‘m Ae
Coprayyssion of . Voaelea Coime.

| W)/ ///////

Defendant




|  CERNBIEDTRUEICORY |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA C)R&iﬁ?ﬁ‘ﬁ, . INDICTMENT
s Xipmae PRL3:
COUNTY OF YORK - 2§”5 L 17{;.‘,'

- CEERY PR :
At a Court of General Sessioh§REOANEN GroNovember 6, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their‘oath:

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE

Donquavious Dashon Davis did in York County on or about June 29,
2014, willfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling of Kadeem Cobb located at
432 Baker Street in the City of Rock Hill, South Carolina, without consent
~ and with the intent to commit a crime in the dwelling. During the commission
of the crime, Donquavious Dashon Davis committed one or more of the
foliowing acts: 1. He was armed with a deadly weapon; 2. He céused
- physical injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime; 3. He used
or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument; 4. He displayed a firearm
or what appeared_ to be a firearm; and/or 5. The entering or remaining
~occurred in the nighttime. All in violation of Section 16-11-311, Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended. :

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

YUMo

A DEPUTY SOHICITOR

made and provided.




WITNESSES

i DIRECT After being fully advised as to my legal
v ‘ DOCKET NO. 2014-GS46- rights, | hereby waive presentment to
E 0 35/0 the Grand Jury. :
RHPD / Hai .
2 The State of South Carolina
Defendant
County of York
\_Donguavious Dashan Pavss
hereby appear in my own proper person and
plead gu1|ty to the within indictment or to
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
as c e
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER NOVEMBER 6, TERM 2014 £ Zd’ ”} o
' I%irqct Indictment _
T THE STATE ?
] ‘;'5. ‘ e ‘ Q““M/i)k’i 4/‘) /7’}3‘/7///
) s &= S X
VvS. Défendant
ACTION OF GRAND JURY '

| ‘*am @%&,@g‘

DONQUAVIOUS DASHON DAVIS

F ’repe7on o 4frandJury

VERDICT
Indictment for
BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
SC Code: 16-11-311
Foreperson of Petit Jury

CDR Code: 0079
Date:




